

Public Health Advisory

Boil Water Advisory – Resolute Bay

July 12, 2021 Resolute Bay, NU

The Department of Health is issuing a boil water advisory for the Hamlet of Resolute Bay.

This is a precautionary measure due to high turbidity (cloudy water) levels. During a boil water advisory, all water for consumption must be brought to a rolling boil for a minimum of one full minute.

It is essential that all water be boiled for the following uses:

- Drinking.
- Preparing infant formulas.
- Preparing juices and ice cubes.
- Washing fruits and vegetables.
- Cooking.
- Brushing of teeth.

Water can be boiled either in a pot or kettle on a stove or an electric kettle without an automatic shut-off.

It is not necessary to boil water used for anything other than the above list. Updates will be provided to the community when available.

###

Media Contact:

Danarae Sommerville Communications Specialist Department of Health 867-975-5712 dsommerville1@gov.nu.ca

∧ペーር ማር ጋኒ ሁኒ ግታና በርኮቲና ለታውጚ ሲናቴጋና Δ⊿ቴ በጋጐሊጋ በቴ, ፕቴር ጋቴር በጋና, Δ⊿Δቈናቴጋና ▷∆Ճ በጋጐ ▷≪ơ, www.gov.nu.ca. News releases are available in Inuktitut, English, Inuinnaqtun and French on www.gov.nu.ca. Tuhaqtaghat ittut Inuktitut, Qablunaatitut, Inuinnaqtun Uiviititullu talvani www.gov.nu.ca. Les communiqués de presse sont disponibles en inuktitut, en anglais, en inuinnaqtun et en français au www.gov.nu.ca.